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St David's Presbyterian Church (former)

St David's Presbyterian
Church

Location

35 CHURCH ROAD, WOORI YALLOCK, YARRA RANGES SHIRE

Municipality

YARRA RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO364

Heritage Listing

Yarra Ranges Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 5, 2000

St. David's, built at Woori Yallock in 1908, has high local significance as one of the earliest Presbyterian churches
built in the Upper Yarra area. Other early Presbyterian Churches built in Upper Yarra were the Hoddles Creek
Church in 1905 and St. Andrew's at Warburton in 1908.

Pioneer district families associated with the Woori Yallock church included the Fergusons, Lawrences, Gilmours,
Douthies and Mc Aleeses. It retains it's 1936 porch and leadlight window and a pulpit built by Rev. JF Sims, a
pioneer student minister. Now known as "Old St David's Church", the property is a private residence owned by



Graham Dawson, a builder, and his wife, Valmai, who are restoring the 1908 building.

Heritage Study/Consultant Yarra Ranges - Shire of Yarra Ranges Heritage Study, Context Pty Ltd, 2000; 

Construction dates 1908,  1936, 

Other Names Old St David's Church,  

Hermes Number 115802

Property Number

Physical Description 1

The former St David's Presbyterian church in Church Road, Woori Yallock is now in the process of being
transformed into a private residence. The church building dates from 1908, with major changes occurring in
c1936 when the entry porch was added, and then in recent years when a building was moved to the site and
attached to one side of the church to serve as a Sunday School. All of these additions remain, although the
Sunday School addition has been transformed by the addition of a pitched roof. The building has then been
further extended by the addition of a two storey wing, which adopts a form strongly reminiscent of the church.

The church remains substantially intact externally and internally, retaining its overall form, weatherboard cladding,
doors and windows. Internally, the church is lined with bead-edged boards forming a dado, with plywood sheet
and timber straps on the upper walls. The roof trusses are exposed. The church will form part of the house, and
internally changes are being made to enable this to happen. The owners are keen to maintain the internal
volumes of the space and as many features as possible.

Physical Conditions

Good

Integrity

Minor Modifications

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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